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TO:  Noblesville Board of Public Works and Safety 

FROM:      Erin Hinshaw, Parks Department 

SUBJECT:  Board to Consider Service Agreement with Costello Security Solutions LLC for 

security at the 2024 FHC Concert at the Commons Events 

DATE:        May 10, 2024 

 

Our Federal Hill Commons “Concerts at the Commons” series is a highly attended free to the 

public concert series that Noblesville Parks has been putting on for the citizens of Noblesville 

for many years. This year we have 8 Saturday concert nights scheduled, running from June 

through September.  To ensure the security of the event along with traffic control assistance 

for citizens crossing State Road 32 from the surface parking across from Federal Hill 

Commons, we have utilized the services of Costello Security Solutions.  They schedule and 

provide 4 officers for 4 hours at each event to help make the concert experience safe and fun 

for all attending.  They are highly reliable, and we have a solid working relationship with the 

company.  

 

I recommend the Board of Public Works approve the services agreement with Costello 

Security Solutions LLC.  
 



















Chris Jensen

Mayor

05/22/2024
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